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Claim Details

Main

Documents

Main Reference

If- CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' : | [Created by Insurer]

Insured: | TONG FU CONSTRUCTION PTE. LTD., Co.Reg. No.: 200906047R - - - |

I'-‘Ialrl
Clarmant |CHAN HUAN NEO, ID: SES78897A |

F T
:ﬁh“'“ ARG |5HA503B‘I’ Date of Loss: | 26/10/2018 16:00 - :59 ,
| Claim Type: .TP; SNM1BDO05166C02 ﬁﬂ;";;‘;f'f” OMCVSN3038671801 (TP, Fire &Thel‘t]-
"VEECIE Rﬂg 40— A B i — A : p— —
1 no. GZ5200L E'gl";..’fn:ﬁﬂ_ 10844979
|{Insured): | e __ 1 I = =
. Excess: |550.00 =
Repairer: -Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) 15 Ubi Road 4, 408610 Ubi - Tel: 68465671 - -
| Repatrer: tor Co Sdn { = e
!:‘:;:i!:? | China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Elaine Cheong]

Dbl | aviva Led {HQ} - Tel: (65) 6827 9966

| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 13/11/2018] e— |
| Driver/Custo | |
dian | WONG TZE NAN (76 / Male), NRIC: S1058531G, Tel: +6588809400 ,

| (Insured): |
| Adj Asg,
| Remarks:
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Lucas Lee

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas <jeshurueben@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMAS039Y AGAINST GZ5200L (CTI)
Attachments: 1330_001 pdf

To The Officer In Charge,
Please Refer The Above Attachment For Your Reference,

Kindly Help To Arrange Surveyor To Survey This Vehicle SMAS039Y.
Your Insured vehicle number is GZ5200L, Accident Date 26/10/2018.

Thank You

Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp : 90721766

Bl

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 8:54 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAut)

Subject: FW: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SMAS039Y For Finalising
Attachments: 2409_001.pdf

CS/CTIB019900/Wvd3

Thank youw.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jeshurueben Rao Thomas <jeshurueben@honda.com.sg>
Sent;: Friday, 7 December, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SMA5039Y For Finalising

Dear Marcus,
We enclosed the total final repair costs of...

Vehicle No. SMAS039Y

Final Repair Costs (include GST) 52,465.01

Repair Period*{Working Day) 3 days

*Note: Repair period does not include Sunday And Public Holiday.

Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and
Public Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustment
will be made.

Thank You

Warmest Regards

Jeshurueben Rao Thomas (Rueben)
Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465672

Hp: 90721766
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIMMFE Rakhata Frmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
COwner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Faid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
BB97A

SMAS037Y

No

05Nov 2018
HONDA

JAZZ 1.3CVT
Silver

2018
L13B11030827
JHMGK3850JX22311%
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$15,668.00
11Jun 2018

11 Jun 2018

0

$5,668.00

Yes
10 Jun 2028
$4.251.00

10 Jun 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,510.00

$36,958.00

$41,209.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 05 Nov 2018

FULLRE 44 W11 ALV, 0 Rt V1 BRI 1 T ST LD ULID I SR L IPUL PN | N (L=PUausuE



MBHH1ATIDA2E [ Ajax Mars Pte Lid - Bukit Marah
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 271 VA & 04-35
SUBMTTED BY: Ghai MiLin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please repor comectly the details of the acciden? 1o speed up e daims process.
2. This Form must be compieted by the Policyholder and'or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insuranca companies ic

repudiate policy liabdity

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabilty on the part of the insurance compa nies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repor will be forwarded by the ineurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapare (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the repart being matde available

aloresaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phona No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

271072018 04:36

26/10/2018 16:30
BASEMENT CP OF UBI TECHPARK NEAR LOBBY E

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SMAS039Y

CHAN HUAN NEO

S697880TA
ERICHMCHAN@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96228051
OFFICE-26228031

HONDA
JAZZ 1.3 CVT

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVALTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10844979

CHAN HUAN NEO
SEOTEEOTA

12/06/1969

INDOOR

26/09/1958

20 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-96228031

OFFICE-96228051
ERICHNCHAN@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 al 17



Address MA
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Wehicle Registration Mumber af Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NOD
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by N
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been appmached by ur_1knuwn _person{s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NG
If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

MY VEHICLE WAS PARKED AT MY OFFICE BASEMENT CARPARK. THE GUARD GIVE ME A CALL THAT SOMEONE
COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE. WHEN | CAME DOWN THEN THE DRIVER ADMITTED THAT HE COLLIDED ONTO MY
VEHICLE LEFT SIDE WHILE REVERSING. THE TWO GUARDS WILLING TO BE THE WITNESS OF THE ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audic recorded? NO
Details of Witness 1

Mame LEON
Phone Number 67439163

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number GZ5200L

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MISSAN CABSTAR
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Page 2 of 17



Mature Of Damage
M. Of Passenger {Induding Driver)

Page 3 of 17
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

M=

MY VEHICLE WAS PARKED AT MY QFFICE BASEMENT CARPARK. THE GUARD
GIVE ME A CALL THAT SOMEONE COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE. WHEN | CAME
DOWN THEN THE DRIVER ADMITTED THAT HE COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE
ILEFT SIDE WHILE REVERSING. THE TWO GUARDS WILLING TO BE THE

WITNESS OF THE ACCIDENT.

Taxi Vadcrer fao.:

[We declare that the abowe particuiars & infomalon orovided above ara 1rae i every sspecl

VERIFIED BY AJAK MARS REPOATING CFFICER
AlG G HAQ, VIETUR

Joa Complete DatafTime Date T

26 Criober 20184t 11 33-PM 25 Octobes 2013 al 11153 PR |
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v HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Sarvice and Body Repair

Tal: +65 G841 36238

Waebsite: wwew honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 38203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No., S60FC1380G

Customer + CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE Document No. : SQT18004669 Page 1
3 ANSON ROAD #18-00 Date + 31. Oct 2018
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. « WZC008
SINGAPORE 079909 Sve Advisor : RUEBEN THOMAS
Registration No  : SMAS5039Y Engine No . L13B11030827
Chassis No . JHMGK3850JX223119 Date | Time - 31. Oct 2018 11:14:48 AM
Model . JAZZ 1.3LXR CVT 18YM (EURO B) Surveyor Name
Owner's Name - CHAN HUAN NEO Survey Date
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 26/10/2018
0% GST Amount
Item Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount _incld GST
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/IND: )
OWNER: CHAN HUAN NEO
OWNER INSURER: AVIVA LTD
ACC DATE: 26/10/2018
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:;
REF NO-
TP INSURER: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE
TP VEH: GZ5200L
¥ , 5"’; ? ) o
§7550-T5A-N10ZZ  PANEL COMPLRR.DOOR <. *( yo> H o 703.40 " 25 527.65 ~ 3683 564 48
72865-T5A-013 SUB SEALLRR DOOR CENTER /7 1 4380 W 25 2o X 230 35.22
67865-T5A-003 TAPEL RR DOOR SASH A 1 1540 .~ 25 1155~ 081 12.36
Sum ltem 572.02 40.04 612.06
BOSUN SUNDRIES et 4 5000 2 ¢ . 5000 350 5350
BKDR12A REPAIR & ALIGN FR L DR.(N) 1 60000 LAY) . 60000 4200 642,00
BKDR21R TN ITEMS TG NEW RR L DR 1 35000 [ — 35000 2450 374 50
Y EI;I?AY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. ssem 17 _(-/ . 150000 10500 160500
4 Panr Sum Labor  2500,00  175.00 2.675.00
Survey By po /¢ e p‘-/{’
Date & Time z / ri/ 1.l Total Amount 307202 21504  3287.06
Excess T / Total (Inclusive of GST) : 3,287.06
) T ca nolily
Status v+ ALl
; T L] paTting
Signature % li«.. I{DN V(,ﬂ‘&f,f I/j"!’- 4 Aring rESUNeY
% prlimmation
4 5 o @ "WWithoul Projudics” basis
' .l""‘f'rf H 1'3["}’5?] | (4} 15 aliowed
)

.' miel G f&ﬂ!ﬂﬂ HE :

Printed on 31102018 12:40:38 PM
Tras 18 8 computer generaed invcece. Mo signatune & required

Fart pricas are suljeched 0 change wilhoul notice
The sbove estimated cost of repair da nal inckide any uifarsssen damagas

G5T Amount is calculated from indeidual knais)

131 approval from Insurancs Company

pdged by Repainer
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] RONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
370 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022

Pade | l|,
() SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

ATTV: Makcus Chud .

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 158937, Tel: +65 6471 5458 Fax: +65 6471 5460 Wo: 3 Pavs,
Customer: WZC008 / CHINA TAIPING Document No: SVO18067510
Chassis No: JHMGK3850JX223118 Printed By: JESHURUEBEN
License No: SMAS039Y Order Date: 14. November 2018
Mileage: 6788 Order Time: 9:07:47 AM
Engine No: L13B11030827 Service Advisor:  RUEBEN THOMAS
ITEM DESCRIPTION QrY  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT peobt Amountine
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JINO; 71618)
OWNER: CHAN HUAN NEQ
OWNER INSURER: AVIVA LTD
ACC DATE: 26102018
SURVEYED BY: MARCUS CHUA (LKK)
DATE: 51172018
REF NO: SNM18D0S166C02
TP INSURER: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE
TP VEH: GZ5200L
67550-TAR-3062Z PAMEL COMPL.RR.DOCR 1 68960 25 517.20 36.20 553.40
67865-T5A-003 TAPELRR.DOOR SASH 1 15.40 25 11.55 0.81 12,36
SUM PARTS: 528.75 Irm 565.78
BOSUN 0672 1 2000 20.00 1.40 21.40
SUNDRIES
BKDR12A EXT-YJ 1 280.00 280.00 18.60 289,80
REFAIR & ALIGN FR L DR.(N}
BKDRZIR EXT-YJ 1 350,00 350.00 24.50 374.50
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
RR L DR. ADJUST
8 ALIGN RR L DR.{N)
BPOIR EXT-YBH 11,2500 1,125.00 7875 120375
EPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.(3P)
SUM LABOUR: 177500 12425  1,899.25
TOTALSGD  2,303.75 161268  2,465.01
Total Payable (SGD) 2465.1

GET Amcunt s calcutatad fram ndividual lineds)



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coRreg Ne:10ss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI18019800/UNVD3N2
Date: 12/12/2018
REFERENC
Handling China Taiping Insurance ; .
el (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCWSN303867 1801
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicls No : SMASD3GY A= GZ5200L
Date of Loss:  26/10/2018 gf‘;l“m” o ﬁ!j‘,““ SNM18D05166C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMAS039Y
Make & Model: HONDA JAZZ, 1.3 CVT (A) Engine No: L13B11030827
Reg. Date: 11/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JHMGK3B50JX2231189
Colour: Grey Odometer: 8331 km
Engine Capacity: 1318 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A

Price:

Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 175/65R15
Front Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm
Tha above values rapresant the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Paris 622 02 548.75 7327 11.78
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,450.00 1,755.00 695,00 28.37
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 3,072.02 2,303.75 768.27 25.01
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 215.04 161.26 53.78 25.01
MNett Amount (S5) 3,287.06 2,465.01 822.05 25.01
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/11/2018
Date Inspected: 06/11/2018  Inspected At: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)
15 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408610
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This rapcet represents our findings af the time and place of inspechon stated herain. Such inspection has been camied out to the bes! of our
knowledge and abiity but any other labillty under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly exciuded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 12/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Dec 2018)

Parts: 144 HONDA JAZZ 1.3 CVT {A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMAS038Y)

WValidity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, funning page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 50.00FS *20.00FS
2 1 *PANEL COMP,L RR DOOR Badly Dented 527 55F5 *517.20FS
3 1 *SUB SEALL RR DOOR CENTER Mot Necessary J2.92FS5 *-FS
4 1 *TAPEL RR DOOR SASH Necessary 11.55F5 *11.55F5
F=Franchise par. 3=3pchetl. &= 2

Total Parts (S$) 622.02 548.75

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 12/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Mo  Particulars Lab.Type

Labour ltems
1 REPAIR & ALIGN FR L DR MNew
2 REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW RR L DR.ADJUST Mew

3 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS  New
(3P)

Gross Labour Cost (S3)

Repairer's

600.00
350.00

1,500.00

2,450.00

Page 3 of 3

Amount

280.00
350.00

1,125.00

1,755.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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